
    

Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org  
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902  |  865.215.2500 

TO:   Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission 
FROM:   Frankie Ramos-Castillo, Planning & Subdivision Specialist 
DATE:   April 28, 2025 
RE:  Agenda # 24, File # 4-SH-25-F 
 Final Plat of Strawberry Hills, Phase III Section B 

 
 
Recommendation  
The concept plan indicating the overall layout and design for this plat was approved on October 8, 2020 

as Planning Case 9-SB-20-C. Per Subdivision Regulations, Sections 2.08.A and 2.10.F, the final plat must 

be in substantial conformance with the approved concept plan. The final plat is not in substantial 

compliance with the approved concept plan.  However, a revised concept plan to modify the original 

road layout is scheduled to be heard by the Planning Commission on May 8, 2025 as Planning Case 5-SB-

25-C.  Planning staff, with the concurrence of the applicant, are recommending postponement for 30 

days until the June 12, 2025 Planning Commission meeting.  

 
Associated Case and Decision 
File # 9-SB-20-C: Approved by the Planning Commission (October 8, 2020) 
File # 9-D-20-UR: Approved by the Planning Commission (October 8, 2020) 
 

 

 
 



Frankie Ramos-Castillo 



Shelley Gray 04/09/2025
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